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Dear Hannah on behalf of Brandiston Parish Meeting please see further comments below on the ES Scoping Opinion

1. The Scoping Report describes the corridor as 500m wide (please see paragraphs 45, 80 and 652). We understood
this to mean that the maps in Appendix 2 depicted a 500m-wide corridor.

2. Our client have been told by Equinor's representatives (Kari Hege Mgrk and Magnus Eriksen) that in fact the maps
depict a 1km-wide corridor. They could not explain to us why the report said that the corridor was 500m wide.

If we have understood correctly, we think it is significant that the width of the corridor as depicted appears to be
misdescribed, particularly in view of the indistinct nature of the maps.

Kind regards

Chris Burgess
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